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February 19, 2015

MEMORANDUM

To: Board of Commissioners

Jiapd €283d &l

From: Stephanie Armstrong, Associate Planner

Re:  McMinnville Urban Area Management Commission (MUAMC)

The See Ya Later Foundation recently applied for an Urban Growth Boundary (UGB) Amendment to add
approximately 22 acres to the city of McMinnville’s UGB. To process this type of request requires review
by the McMinnville Urban Area Management Commission (MUAMC). This commission works like a
local planning commission and reviews city/county issues dealing with the City of McMinnville. The final
recommendation of the MUAMC gets forwarded to both the McMinnville City Council and Board of
Commissioners for their review and adoption, Two members of the Yamhill County Planning Commission
need to be appointed to serve on this commission and Matt Dunckel and Dan Armstrong (Daryl Garrettson
no longer wants to serve on the commission) have agreed to represent the planning commission in this

capacity. Thercfore, our office recommends that the Board of Commissioners officially appoints them to
serve on this commission.

Accepted by Yamhill County
Board of Commissicners on

R AR NS by Board Order
# 155 652




